@The State of Netw Hampshire

Office of the Clerk of Superior Court
Strafford County

William F. Grimes Justice

Julie W. Howard, Esq., Clerk and Administration Building
April J. Cote, Deputy Clerk 259 County Farm Road, Suite 301
Dover, NH 03820

(603) 742-3065

MEMORANDUM

To: All Strafford County Superior Court Constituents
From: Julie W. Howard, Esq., Clerk of Court
Re: ADDRESS CHANGE - effective JANUARY 1, 2012

Date: December 5, 2011

Please note that our mailing address has changed and is now the same as our
physical location. The change is effective as of January 1, 2012. The address is
(change is in bold):

Strafford County Superior Court

Julie W. Howard, Esq., Clerk of Court

William A. Grimes Justice & Administration Building
259 County Farm Road, Suite 301

Dover, NH 03820

Please do not use the P.O. Box 799 address after January 1. Mail will be
forwarded from the post office only until February 15, 2012. Failure to use the
new address risks filing delays and missed deadlines.

Thank you in advance for updating your records. | apologize for any
inconvenience this may cause.
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